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Memorandum of Understanding

Date: 1-11-2024
To: Converse County Commissioners
JD Cox, City of Douglas
From: Nicholas Larsen, CEPI
w.0. Sheep Mountain Well #2 Transmission Line

Subject: SMW #2 Transmission Line MOU

Background

The City of Douglas is currently working with the Wyoming Water Development
Commission on a Level Il groundwater supply project. The goal of this project is to drill a
supplemental supply well near the existing Sheep Mountain Well #1 off of Bedtick Rd. This
well development will augment the water production for Douglas and eliminate a dead-end
point in our water distribution system. The proposed water transmission line will generally
follow Bedtick Road, Esterbrook Road, Andersen Dairy Road, and Irvine Road (See Exhibit
1). This route will also provide Douglas with an additional and much needed river crossing,
connecting the East and West sides of Douglas. The connection point to Douglas will be the
12-inch stub out near Sundance Meadows.

Understanding

e The proposed water transmission line will generally follow Bedtick Road,
Esterbrook Road, Andersen Dairy Road, and Irvine Road. (See Exhibit 1)
s The waterline will be buried to a depth of at least 72 inches in all county Right of

Way.

s All county road crossings will be in a sleeved bore at a minimum depth of 120
inches.

s The water line will be installed as close to the county Right of Way boundary as
construction allows.

s A provision in the permanent easement will be included for the optional installation
of telecommunication conduit/cable to be installed in conjunction to the water
transmission line.
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